From: Mendez, Zacharias

To: Downtown West Project
Subject: Fw: Slide 44
Date: Tuesday, April 13, 2021 5:14:09 PM

FYI - AB900 Records

ZACHARIAS MENDEZ | Parks Planner Il

Parks, Recreation and Neighborhood Services
City Hall | Tel: 408.793.4171

200 East Santa Clara Street, San José, CA 95113
Building Community Through Fun

sanjoseca.gov/prns

From: Mendez, Zacharias <Zacharias.Mendez@sanjoseca.gov>
Sent: Monday, April 5, 2021 8:17 AM

To: Burnham, Nicolle <nicolle.burnham@sanjoseca.gov>

Cc: Severino, Lori <Lori.Severino@sanjoseca.gov>

Subject: Re: Slide 44

Morning Nicolle,

The slide is just reiterating the main points we have been trying to hammer home. At this
point, | think we could remove it and focus newer information in the slides before. | am not
sure where the graphic came from also, | was digging through our files and could not find
it.

| would agree, | think we can delete the slide.
ZM.

From: Burnham, Nicolle <nicolle.burnham@sanjoseca.gov>
Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 3:15 PM

To: Mendez, Zacharias <Zacharias.Mendez@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: Severino, Lori <Lori.Severino@sanjoseca.gov>

Subject: Slide 44

Zak — I'd like to suggest that we delete slide 44 as it seems to go off on a tangent from DTW project.
If we do keep it then we need to replace the graphic. Can you tell me what you think?
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